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Tver region



LEPKOBb BOCKPECEHMWHA

CJTOBYWETIO

CHURCH OF THE RESURRECTION

OF THE WORD

Ceno AxmatoBo ¢ XVI no XVIII Bek npwuHaa-
nexano Tpowuue-Ceprueson naepe. [lokpo-
BUTE/IbCTBO MOHACTbIPIO oOKasbiBasia uMne-
patpuua Enusaeeta lNeTpoBHa, MMEHHO OHa
rnoxasoBasna rpaMoTomn 3Ty U Apyrue 3eMnu.

B cnuckax HaceneHHbIX MecT TBepckon rybep-
HuK 3a 1862 ropg B cene nmenocb 56 oBOPOB,
154 My>Xu4nHbl 1 163 XEHLLUHbI, TaK Xe B cefe
6bl51a NpaBoCaBHas gepeBsaHHaa BockpeceH-
cKkas LepKoBb nocTtpoeHHas B 1768 rony. Ha ee
MecTe B Ha4yane XX BeKka, NpeanonoXnTenbHo,
B nepwuog ¢ 1900 no 1910-e roabl 66171 BO3BE-
OEeH KaMeHHbIM xpaM, KoTopbit nocne 1930-x
rofoB 3aKpbisn.

CTeHbl XpaMa NoKkpbIBAET XMUBOMUCH, 6ONbLUAS
YacTb KOTOPOM Ha CEerogHAWHWUN OeHb yTpa-
YeHa, HO BCe Xe YacTb XPaMOBOM POCMUCU CO-
XpaHuniachb.

B ancnpe nsobpaxeHbl eBaHresbckne cobbl-
TUA, a TouyHee umkn «Ctpacten XpUCTOBBIX».
346eCb MOXHO YBUAETb KOMAO3ULMU «XPUCTOC
B TeMHULEe», «PacnaTtune» n «CHATHe C KpecTax.
CBop, ancupbl paHblue cogepxan ctoxeT CBa-
TOoN TpouLLbl B OKPYXEHUN aHIeIoOB U XepyBU-
MOB, HO CeMnyac XMBOMNUCb NMoHecna 6osblume
yTpaTbl U TPYAHO y3HaBaeMa.

B ocHOBHOM of6beMe XxpaMa Ha loXHOW cTe-
He 6onbwas kKomnosmuma «HaropHaa npo-
noeeab» Ha ceBepHon — «bBnarocnoeenue
neteny». Pocnnck Kynona, kK coxaneHuto, 6e3B03-
BpAaTHO yTpayeHa.

From the 16th to the 18th centuries, The Akhma-
tovo village belonged to the Trinity-Sergius
Lavra. Empress Elizaveta Petrovna provided
patronage to the monastery and granted this
and other lands to the monastery.

According to the 1862 lists of populated places
of the Tver province, there were 56 households
in the village, 154 men and 163 women.

In addition, an Orthodox wooden Church of the
Resurrection (1768) was located there, replaced
with a new stone church at the beginning of the
20th century (1900-1910). After the 1930s, this
church was closed.

Its walls were covered with paintings, most of
which are now lost.

The partially preserved apse paintings depict
the Gospel events, specifically the cycle of the
Passion of Christ. Here one can see the compo-
sitions: Christ in prison, Crucifixion, and Descent
from the cross. The apse vault used to contain
the Gospel of the Holy Trinity, surrounded by
angels and cherubs. Nowadays, however, the
painting has been severely damaged and is be-
yond recognition.

There is a monumental composition of The
Sermon on the Mount on the southern wall of
the church’'s main volume, while Blessing of
the Children is on the northern one. The dome
paintings, unfortunately, have been irretrieva-
bly lost.



Ecnn npucMoTpeTbcs, TO MOXHO 3aMeTUTb, UYTO
nnLa BCEX U306PAXEHHbIX JIIOOEer U CBSATbIX
OYeHb MJIOXO MPOPMUCOBaHbIL. Jlvua Tonnbl Ha
«HaropHon nponoseau» BbIMAOAT MNOUCTUHE
XyTkoBaTo. [MpuunHa? HegocTtaTtouHbi npodec-
CUMOHANU3M XYLOXHUKA UTN YTPaYeHHbIN BepX-
HUM CNION POCMNCHU.

If one looks closely, one can see that the faces
of all the depicted people and saints are drawn
poorly. The crowd at the Sermon on the Mount
faces looking rather creepy. That might be be-
cause of either insufficient skill of the artist or
the loss of the their top layers.

HaropHaga MNMponoBeanb Mncyca Xpucrta







XpucTtoc B TeMHULe

Mokpos lMpeceaTon Boropoaunybl
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CsBop ancupe, Ceatas Tpouua
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